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, WebMail Pa‘n\lnb University :: Fw! Schedule of PG 1-year Classes hltps Hpumail, pU¢hd ne.in/? task‘r}lall& safe=0& uid= 312292(

Subject Fw: Schedule of PG 1-year Classes
From Director <director_cc@pu.ac.in>
To ' <dui@pu.ac.in>
Date 2022-09-25 14:45 TR

---------- Forwlrded Message --=-==ceuce

From: “dui" <dui@pu.ac.in> :
To: directorcc@pu.ac.in, director_cc@pu.ac.in :
Sent: Sun, 25 Sep 2022 14:34:14 +0630 '
Subject: Schedule of PG 1-year Classes

Submitted for approval please

OFFICE OF DEAN OF UNIVERSITY INSTRUCTION
PANJAB UNIVERSITY, CHANDIGARH

Ref.No. :
Dated: 23.09.2022

|
et ) ; ! ;

As desired by @ the Dean of Unlver3|ty Instruction, Chairpersons/
Dlrectors/It:oordma'tors of all departments: and PU Regional Centres are hereby
informed that 1St-year classes of all Post-Graduate colirses are scheduled to be
commenced from 30.9.2022.

In case of shortage of faculty, Chairpersons may send requirement of guest
faculty through JAAC at the earliest.

’ . Sd/-
Asstt. Registrar (DUI)
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Issmad to. Director, Computer Centre for circulatlon to all concerned
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Telephone: +91 172 253 4077 . : s
E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in
Wlebslte: httpi//cc.puchd.ac.in
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